





JOSHUA LEASAU

CONTACT

-  (405) 757 - 9052
-  joshualeasau@gmail.com
-  <https://joshualeasau.myportfolio.com>
-  Edmond, Oklahoma

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite
Audio Visual Equipment
Communication
Time Management
Equipment used:
Cameras: Sony FX3, Sony Z-150, Sony
PWX-FS7, Sony a7 III, Canon EOS R50, DJI
Ronin 4D
Lenses: FE 24-70 mm F2.8 GM, Sony FE
70-200mm f/2.8 GM, Sigma 150-600mm
f/5-6.3,
Drones: DJI Mini 3, Hubsan H501.



EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts University of Oklahoma



August 2020 - May 2024
Bachelor of Arts in Creative Media
Production with a minor in Religious
Studies

REFERENCES

Justin Walters ThunderVision Manager

-  (507) 339-3554
-  jwalters@okcthunder.com

Dondrei Williams Recruitment and Retention Specialist

-  (405) 340 - 2834
-  dondrei.williams@edmondschools.net

PROFILE

Graduate from the University of Oklahoma with a Bachelor of Arts in Creative Media Production and a minor in Religious Studies. Volunteered and helped out at the NPPA News Video Workshop in 2022, 2023 and 2024. Experienced in Adobe Premiere Pro, After Effects, DaVinci Resolve, Photoshop, Audition, CapCut, and Canva. Some experience in Avid and OBS Studio. Comfortable in Windows and Mac.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Video Production & ThunderVision Associate

Oklahoma City Thunder May 2024 - Present

- Shooting video during Thunder Games, focusing on getting big crowd reactions. Additionally shooting game footage from different angles with a 150-600mm lens.
- Helped ideate media day sets, then set up and tore down our greenscreen set. Directed and shot footage of players at my station during Media Day for both Thunder and OKC Blue.
- Shot footage of community events such as the Muskogee Balloon festival, OKC 's Skate the Plaza, Rush Springs Watermelon Festival and more.
- Helped shoot and direct short promotional videos for the OU Healthcare Champions in-game timeout promotion.
- Edited best footage from game nights into melts, edited intros for entertainer groups that played before performances, and worked on other short videos

Video Production & ThunderVision Intern

Oklahoma City Thunder January 2024 - May 2024

- Tasked with making 30+ clips per game for Corporate Partnership Proof-of-Plays.
- Sorted and maintained the integrity of footage logs while organizing and maintaining digital archiving system
- Sat courtside and shot game footage for NBA G League games, went all around the arena filming crowd reactions in addition to staff interactions with guests during games.
- Edited my best footage into game melts, made several fan safety messages, and helped shoot and edit in-game promotional videos for OU Health.
- Helped set up and tear down equipment during multiple shoots.
- Shadowed ThunderVision personnel during home games

Audio Visual Intern

Edmond Public Schools May 2023 - September 2023

- Assisted the Recruitment & Retention department with recording staff interviews and testimonials for a number of district recruitment projects.
- Participated and assisted in coordination of event media and promotions including district wide convocation and 2023 graduations for all three Edmond high schools.
- Using a director of photography standpoint, assisted with overall audio visual in projects.
- Tasked with setting up and breaking down equipment for a number of shoots.
- Assisted in the editing process utilizing the footage from shoots using Premiere Pro and CapCut.
- Some tasks included a minor emphasis on photography and human resource work.